MOTHF

ABHINAV



FULL STACK DEVELOPER

CONTACT

+91 9182333397



hi@abhi.red

abhi.red



@abhinavrm



@defmacro



@arkRedM

SKILLS

LANGUAGES & FRAMEWORKS

- O Clojure, Datomic, SQLite, Java, Python, Django
- O ClojureScript, Reagent, Re-frame, Datascript, Garden css, Javascript
- O Datalog, SQL, Selenium WebDriver

OTHERS

- O Git, Gerrit, Leiningen, Yarn
- O Intelli J (Cursive IDE), Chrome DevTools, Postman

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, RAIPUR

Mechanical Engineering 2014 - 2018 | 7.0/10

Although my bachelors' degree is from a non-IT field, curiosity and exposure led me to understand my goals deeply and prepare for a future in Computer Science.

PROFILE

Progressive full stack developer with experience in designing simpler abstractions, building impactful workflows and features that help customers as well as fellow developers. Developing in Clojure brings me joy and use it as the primary programming language. I have been working in remote async mode with our team in PST, with ample overlap, while living in Pune, India(IST). I hope to be surrounded by exciting individuals and technologies where I can continuously learn and add value.

EXPERIENCE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER | REMOTE

OLIV AI | AUGUEST 2019 - PRESENT

Increased product development speed and efficiency by designing a framework that allows creating a composable and configurable UI and generalizes to a broad set of features. It was made possible by leveraging Clojure(Script) frameworks such as Datomic, Datascript, Reagent and Posh.

Extend product coverage to a new domain which now contributes to 12% of the total user base by implementing a core set of features as Outlook add-in.

Making new features easier to build by re-implementing and designing simpler APIs for key workflows.

Develop, deploy and manage various data pipelines, such as

- Integrating with external REST APIs
- Use Selenium WebDriver to collect data from a complex web app
- Manage files across Amazon VPC

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

CODENICELY | MAY 2018 - JULY 2019

Worked as a software developer in a service-based environment working with other start-ups to meet their product building needs. Here's are some highlights:

Vahak is a transport industry app with a bidding system, networking and social features. Built the of backend system, including database design, APIs and integrating with news and video services for customised feed

Otopark connects parking spaces and users with a booking and space onboarding system. Designed backend APIs and workflows for space onboarding.